_Elanningadvice

From: Lee Riches <lee.riches@studio1architecture.co.uk>

Sent: 22 February 2019 09:37

To: _planningadvice

Cc: Buttery, Lucy; Kris Baxter

Subject: H16-1258-18

Attachments: 416.SL.01.A - Site Layout_Colour.pdf; Planning Application Amendment Form 1.pdf

This message originated from outside your organization

Good Morning,

Please find attached the amended drawing and amendment form for application H16-1258-18.
Kind regards

Lee Riches

N st AT
Senior Architec

Studio 11 Architecture
The Boathouse, Harbour Square, Nene Parade, Wisbech PE13 3BH

T: 01945 467339 | E: lee.riches@studiol 1architecture.co.uk | VW:www.studio11architecture.co.uk

Registered in England No.: 6498289, Registered Office: 3 Kings Court, Willie Snaith Road, Newmarket, Suffolk. CB8 7SG

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email, and any files transmitted with it, is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. If it comes to the
attention of any other unauthorised person, no action may be taken on it nor should it be copied or shown to any third party. If you have received this email in
error please return it to the sender.
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Application No:

AMENDMENT Date Registered: A B LLANS

Case Officer:

DISTRICT COUNCIL

(Please complete using block capitals and black ink)

APPLICANT NAME AND ADDRESS
Mr Marshall
c/o Studio 11 Architecture

Telephone:

AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS
Studio 11 Architecture

The Boathouse

Harbour Square

Nene Parade

Wisbech

Cambridgeshire

PE13 3BH

Telephone: 01945 467339

SITE ADDRESS DETAILS

Land between: 19 Weston Hills Road and The Gables Weston Hills Road, Low Fulney

Spalding, Lincs

CURRENT APPLICATION NO:
This amendment cannot be considered unless
the relevant reference is stated.

H16-1258-18

Building Regulation reference relating to same
development (if applicable)

Not applicable

| attach four copies of this form and necessary plans and request that the changes described below
can be accepted as an amendment. As the amendment relates to a current application, | agree to

an extension of the terminal date (if applicable).

Signed : Lee Riches

Date:22nd February 2019

FULL DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT OF
CURRENT APPLICATION THAT THIS
AMENDMENT RELATES TO

Proposed residential development of a self
build, zero carbon dwelling with a self-contained
annex and solar array.

State details of amendments proposed.

(Give a full detailed list of the changes, and also
mark these clearly on the accompanying plans.
Only the changes listed here will be considered)

Amendments to site plan to include vehicular
crossover and alterations to annex finished floor
levels.

State drawing numbers of the current 416.SL.01.A
submission

Has this amendment been requested by the

Council? (If so, state Officer dealing with the Yes Lucy Buttery
application)

Describe any part of the original development
which is excluded by virtue of the amendment,
and state any alteration to plot humbers.

Not applicable

Has a similar amendment been submitted under
Building Regulations? (If so, state Building
Control Surveyor dealing with application)

No




